
Kern County

Q&A Deadline June 13, 2025 5:00 PM (PDT)

BVARA RPP 1650.7087-23

Set 1 Released via Email 06/02/2025 3:41 PM (PDT) – 2 questions

1.1 Do you have a Project Start Date ?

Answer This will be determined after the bid is awarded.

1.2 Can i please have the Project Schedule ?

Answer This will be determined after the bid is awarded.

Set 2 Released via Email 06/04/2025 3:07 PM (PDT) – 3 questions

2.1 Will you attach the Job Walk Sheet?

Answer Please see the documents tab.

2.2 Please Clarify - RFI TLC-13, Paint Schedule, Board & Batt

Answer Please submit questions individually. Please make sure to use the question box. Please do not

use the RFI sheet attached. This is for post award RFI's.

2.3 Please Clarify-RFI

Answer Please submit questions individually. Please make sure to use the question box. Please do not

use the RFI sheet attached. This is for post award RFI's.

Set 3 Released via Email 06/05/2025 9:59 AM (PDT) – 1 question

3.1 Chain Link Fence - Galvanized Weave

Answer Please submit questions individually. Please make sure to use the question box. Please do not

use the RFI sheet attached. This is for post award RFI's.



Search & Bid on Thousands of Contracts

Set 4 Released via Email 06/10/2025 9:41 AM (PDT) – 1 question

4.1 Bilbro Construction did attend the Pre-bid Job Walk- Xing Sun for Bilbro. Please change status on the planetbids platform as

Pre-bid attendee.

Answer What are you listed as on the sign in sheet?

www.vendorline.com

https://vendor.planetbids.com/

